Gorman, Robert (OST)

From: Gorman, Robert (OST)

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 4:04 PM

To: Jeff Johnson

Cc: N; Mike Goldman

Subject: RE: Docket DOT-OST-2020-0147: Uncontested Motion of SAS for Extension of Time

Good afternoon,

The request for extension of time is granted; the answer is due by September 18, 2020. A copy of this email will be
placed in the docket.

Best regards,

Robert M. Gorman

Senior Trial Attorney

Office of Aviation Consumer Protection, C-70
Office of the General Counsel

U.S. Department of Transportation

1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE

West Building 96-413

Washington, DC 20590

Office: 202-366-9350
E-mail: robert.gorman@dot.gov
Dear Rob,

Attached please find an uncontested motion of SAS for an extension of time requesting that SAS be given until
September 18, 2020 to answer the complaint filed against it in this matter. The Complainant, Dr. Nelson
Rivera Carrera, who is copied here, gave his consent to this extension request by email to us dated August 24,
2020.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Jeff

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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